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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

Fund Performance

The BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF (the
“Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
fees and expenses) that tracks the performance of the S&P
BOCHK China Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Net Zero 2050
Climate Transition Index (“Underlying Index”). As of 31
December 2023, the net asset value (*NAV") per unit of the
Sub-Fund was HKD 8.1657 and RMB 7.4133 for the HKD
and RMB counter, with a total of 11,500,000 units
outstanding and total assets under management ("fAUM")
of HKD 93,906,062.

The BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF
primarily adopts a full replication strategy through investing
all or substantially all in constituent securities of the
Underlying Index (“*Index Securities”), broadly in proportion
to the respective weightings of the Index Securities!.

The Manager may also use a representative sampling
strategy where it is not possible to acquire certain securities
which are Index Securities due to restrictions or limited
availability where the Manager considers appropriate in
its absolute discretion. Please refer to the information of
the Sub-Fund published on the Manager’s website?
(www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

HeRE\HE
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The Manager may invest other securities that are not included in the Underlying Index under the following circumstances: (i)

substitutes may be used as replacement if the original constituents are not tradeable for whatever reason, including where

trading in a constituent security has been suspended or if such holding results from a corporate action of a constituent security;

(ii) in anticipation or response to a rebalance of the Underlying Index, new constituents in the updated index portfolio or existing

constituents in the previous index portfolio may be held by the Sub-Fund during short transitional periods before or after each

index rebalancing.

ETINERT » BEAFIE AT IRERRENAERTIEE AT E TR - (1) ERBEMRDEBHFEEFREATAIRS - BFEESEFEERS - & HHF

Fzﬂé/ﬁ/% BEHELNAITESI B - RIFT R R MEBFERE : (I1) BRI BIELIAMHEEUETEE  FRESEFNIEH EREF 4072 EiBEH
" Al FEEASE BB A BRI 53 0E 5 S R RIEBAE A I B 3B o

The Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

A summary of the performance of the BOCHK Greater Bay
Area Climate Transition ETF is shown below.

Total Return®@ in HKD
2Urzs @ (LABTTEHE)

1-month
11E A

BEeKE®RE (&)

B PREEBNEERRERETF
(ERHPREBETFRINTES)
BFAA (&)

EERE (&)
FIREENERRIREL ETFRBMBLT -

6-month
6 & A

3-month
3@ A

Since Inception(®

B RXIZLAZE ©

S&P BOCHK China Hong Kong Greater
Bay Area Net Zero 2050 Climate
Transition Index (HKD)®

RERREBREEBRNERFE 2050 Al
HERIFEE (BT) ®

BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate
Transition ETF NAV-to-NAV ©

RIREARNERRIEEI ETFEESELHEE
FE©

BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate
Transition ETF Market-to-Market @

RIREAXNERRIERER ETFMELEME @

-0.56%

-0.62%

-1.22%

-2.91% -10.43% -18.06%

-3.09% -10.72% -18.34%

-3.73% -11.29% -18.70%

as of 29 December 2023 (last dealing date of December, 2023)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the Sub-Fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance is calculated in total return with dividend
reinvested, net of withholding tax. An investor cannot invest
directly in an index and the index performance returns do not
reflect management fees, transaction costs or other expenses,
which would reduce performance returns of the Sub-Fund.

(c) Units in the Sub-Fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The
Sub-Fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with
gross distribution reinvested.

(d)  Market returns are calculated using historical market closing prices
in HKD counter, and do not represent the returns you would
receive if you traded units at other times.

(e) This is the return since the Sub-Fund inception. The Sub-Fund
inception date is 29 March 2023.

Sources: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd. and S&P Dow Jones
Indices LLC.

BE T = ANNA(CE-=F1+ - ANEHFERFH)
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BB E R -
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ITRBEEER  XZAALAMAR  ZERETE
B EFEE LR R
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KB E EFEL EEFEFE - B RAEBRE
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Z=F=FtANAH -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Fund Activities

On 3 April 2023, Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, BOCHK
Asset Management Limited and BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited jointly announced the successful listing
of the BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF on
the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("SEHK"). The HKD counter stock code is 03129 and RMB
counter stock code is 83129. On 30 March 2023, the
Manager announced the indicative net asset value (*"NAV")
of the Sub-Fund as of 30 March 2023 at 4:10 pm.

On 23 May 2023, the Manager announced there was a
change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with immediate effect. Other update to the
Prospectus (the “Prospectus”) and the Key Facts Statement
(the “KFS”) of the Sub-Fund have also been made with
immediate effect.

On 27 July 2023, the Manager announced that China
Merchants Securities (HK) Co., Limited was appointed as a
Participating Dealer of the Sub-Fund with effect from 28
July 2023.

On 11 September 2023, the Manager announced
modifications and/or enhancement have been made to the
risk disclosure in the Prospectus and the KFS of the Sub-
Fund. Further, certain disclosures relating to the Underlying
Index of the Sub-Fund in the Prospectus and the KFS will
be updated with effect from 18 September 2023.

On 13 September 2023, the Manager announced there was
a change in the composition of the board of directors of the
Manager with effect from 13 September 2023.

On 28 December 2023, the Manager announced that the
Prospectus of the Sub-Fund has been updated.

Please refer to the relevant announcements published on
the Manager’s website? (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The S&P BOCHK China Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Net
Zero 2050 Climate Transition Index underwent four regular
index reviews in 2023.
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF (the “Sub-
Fund”) has, in all material respects, managed the Sub-
Fund in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed
dated 10 March 2023, as amended from time to time, for
the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31
December 2023.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

24 April 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of BOCHK Greater
Bay Area Climate Transition ETF (a sub-fund of BOCHK ETF
Series (the “Trust”) and referred to as the “"Sub-Fund”) set
out on pages 15 to 46, which comprise the statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2023, and the
statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statements of changes in net assets attributable
to unitholders and the statements of cash flows for the
period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31
December 2023, and notes to the financial statements,
including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial disposition of the Sub-Fund as at 31
December 2023 and of their financial transactions and cash
flows for the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception)
to 31 December 2023 in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Sub-Fund in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued) B ZEEHRE ()

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

B RREENEERRERETF

BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF (HATHEEBETFRINFES)

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

ZEMFEA (H)

BRETEE (R

Key audit matter
BRETEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RRETERAES PR NAEEH

B A FEEB R SR EEER SRR IGE

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at 31 December 2023, the financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss were valued at
HK$93,171,991, which represented 99.70% of the net
asset value of the Sub-Fund.

N_E_=F+_AM—B  RATVTERRBERIIRVEEE
HEMER93,171.99187 - (h FESEEFER99.70% °

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
were listed shares traded in the Shenzhen stock
exchange and Hong Kong stock exchange comprising
173 constituent securities of S&P BOCHK China Hong
Kong Greater Bay Area Net Zero 2050 Climate Transition
Index.
BRAEZEBBRIIRNGTEEERERYBFZSANES
BERGMEEN LTRE - BEERERREEPEEERNE
2T 2050 RIREEIEHH 173 EXH KR

We focused on this area because the financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss represented the
principal element of the financial statements.
BMZFARDT LR - RE AR AT EEBERIIREI
BERMGHmERE T EAXILS

Disclosures in respect of the financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are set out in the summary
of accounting policies, notes 5 and 12 to the financial
statements.
BHRATEEBERIIRMBEENRERNSTERRE
2 BBmERMEES K12 -

The procedures we performed to address the key
audit matter included:

BPIEL AR = FRANTHRFEIE

. Obtained independent confirmations from the
custodians of the financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss held at 31 December 2023
and agreed the quantities held to the Sub-
Fund’s accounting records.
ﬁé SR_ZE_=F+_AM—AFERATEERIE

RIIRM B EENTE AB LR N A S G 8
HFESHREE -

. Obtained an understanding of the valuation
process of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss.
TRERATESBERIIRMBEENHERRE -

. Tested the valuation of the financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss that were
quoted in active markets by independently
agreeing the valuation of financial assets and
financial liabilities to third-party sources at 31
December 2023.
BRBRE=FRREIRATUBEENTBEEER -

ZE=FTAM—BOEE - AIENERTISRE
IR A THEEBRRIIREENGE

° Assessed the adequacy of disclosures relating
to financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss in the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Other Information included in the Annual Report

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee for
the Financial Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Fund is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA, and for such internal control as the Manager and
the Trustee determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Manager and the
Trustee of the Sub-Fund is responsible for assessing the
Sub-Fund'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manager
and the Trustee either intend to liquidate the Sub-Fund or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the Trustee for
the Financial Statements (continued)

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Fund
is required to ensure that the financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed dated 10 March 2023
(“Trust Deed”), as amended from time to time, and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the Code on
Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (the “"SFC Code”) issued by
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission.

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for overseeing
the Sub-Fund’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements. In addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Sub-Fund have been properly
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Sub-Fund'’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the Manager’s and
the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Sub-Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Sub-Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Manager and the Trustee
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Manager and the Trustee with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Manager and the
Trustee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES) (continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant Disclosure
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Mr. Au Chi Pang Ivan.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

24 April 2024

BYZBETRE (&)

B FREBASERRERETF
(HRTREBETFRIMTES)
ZEHAA ()

RETZNNERRBERXR(BESTR)HREN
MR BRI RS

BARS  UBBRESEXNTECRRETRON
MERER R RS (R & T RID MY 8% E PRSI AR Z AR B

BRI RimE o

HARBIZBMBRENEAEESZAZAU Chi
Pang Ivan %4 -

A& stan
N

—E-PUFEAHIEHE

14



Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND BEakHEM2HEHIKER

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 MARCH 2023 B-ZE-=F=AHNB (KIZBEH) L=

(DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2023 R =F+ - AM—HILERE

BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA
CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
FREBXNEERIZEEETF

NOTES
B &

INCOME I A
Dividend income f& 2 A 10(d)
Interest income F 24 A 10(c)
EXPENSE Fs%
Management fee 12 & 10(a)
Transaction costs on investments & %: 5k 4 11
Formation costs AX AR 8,9
NET PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE LOSS

TR IRE RHNEEB R Z m FF R
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE LOSS % & /%48 L IMNE K18
Net exchange loss 9ME &8 %58
Realised loss on sale of investments L& & » 0 &17 E518
Unrealised diminution in value of investments & 7 K& IR EE
LOSS BEFORE TAX #iAT/E1E
Tax 18 7

LOSS AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD
HAEEREEK SRR

15

For the period
from 29 March
2023 (date of
inception) to 31
December 2023

(R BH)#e
BE-E=F
+=BA#—8

IEEAR

HKD
BT

2,441,527
13,856

2,455,383

349,714
64,737
630,021

1,044,472

1,410,911

(69,134)
(7,435,858)
(14,995,639)

(21,089,720)
(143,967)

(21,233,687)




Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION iR REK
31 DECEMBER 2023 RZEBE-_=F+_AH—H

BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA
CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

FIREEREERIZERETF
2023
—EZ=F
NOTES HKD
MiaE BT
CURRENT ASSETS g4 E

Investments & & 10(d) & 12 93,171,991
Prepayments 8158 213,234
Dividend and other receivables %2 [ £ fb FEU T8 104,760
Bank balances $R77458% 10(c) & 13 64,427
Total current assets iENEE 4B 93,554,412

CURRENT LIABILITIES #&&E
Management fee payable FEfI &2 & 105,649
Total current liabilities JR8) & &4 (E 105,649
Net current assets i EE EFE 8 93,448,763
Net assets attributable to unitholders Efiii:H AFEREERE 93,448,763
Units in issue 23178 8 11,500,000
Net asset value per unit B EEFE 8 8.1260
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Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET BUFEABRLEEREEZH R

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 MARCH 2023 —E—

=

Balance as at 29 March 2023 (date of inception)
MRZZZ=F=AHNBE (KZE ) BV4eR

Loss and total comprehensive income for the period EiAEE N 2 W 5B 5

£ — oo /N

Issue of units #&fTEML
Redemption of units f&[EI & {1

Balance as at 31 December 2023 R-ZE - =F+— A#t— BH&

Number of units in issue

ERTEMHE

,— oo

Units in issue at the beginning of the period #2178

,— oo/

Issue of units &fT&ERL
Redemption of units f&[EI &A1

Units in issue at the end of the period BiAk 2 #1781

17

=F=ZATNB (KIZBEH) EE
(DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2023 R —F+Z AM—AILERE

BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA
CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

HREBRNEBERRZRERETF

NOTES
Bt

NOTES

Total
et

HKD
BT

(21,233,687)
134,457,450
(19,775,000)

93,448,763

For the period
from 29 March
2023 (date of
inception) to 31
December 2023
B-E-=%
=RtthB
(BB
E-E-=F
+=AM—H
L-EA

14,000,000
(2,500,000)

11,500,000




Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 MARCH 2023
(DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2023

RERER

B-T-=F=AUNRB (KRZAH) LEE
—EC =+ AM—BILHE

BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES &EEHELMNIIRESRE

Loss before tax FiplEia

Adjustments for LA TNIE B HYH%E -

Dividend income % 2U A
Interest income FE U A

Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BAHEERRRIIRY B EEEN

Increase in prepayments F& {4 ZIEE AN

Increase in management fee payable fEfIE R &L N

Cash used in operations &iEF HARIRE

Dividend received, net of withholding tax 11T 2 W% &

Interest received 272

Net cash flows used in operating activities & EEEARFRETE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES gt & ggEL NS E

Proceeds from issue of units 317 E {7 g IE
Payments on redemption of units f&[E &7 {f

Net cash flows from financing activities Bt &/ EBELH)FIESRE

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS & &R & SEWEIFE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD

Bz Re RREEHEY

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

IR BRE RREEHED

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Re KRS EBUNEHIN
Bank balances $R17468

CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

FIREBAEERRERETF
Period from
29 March 2023
(date of inception)
to 31 December
2023
&=
=AthAE
(B BER) #8
2TE-=
+=A#—8
LEHA

NOTES HKD
GE B

(21,089,720)

(2,441,527)
(13,856)

(23,545,103)

(93,171,991)
(213,234)
105,649

(116,824,679)
2,192,800
13,856

(114,618,023)

134,457,450
(19,775,000)

114,682,450

64,427

64,427

13 64,427
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Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 MARCH 2023
(DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2023

19

THE FUND

BOCHK ETF Series (the “Trust”) is a unit trust established
by a trust deed dated 10 March 2023 (as may be
amended, modified or supplemented from time to time)
with BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited as the
Manager and BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited as the
Trustee of the Trust. The Trust is established under and
governed by the laws of Hong Kong. The Trustee is also
the custodian, administrator and registrar of the Trust
and the Sub-Fund.

The Trust is an umbrella fund under which index-tracking
sub-funds will be established. The Sub-Fund is a sub-fund
of the Trust. Only one (1) class of Units, the Listed Unit
Class, is currently available in relation to the Sub-Fund.

The BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF (the
“Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
fees and expenses) that tracks the performance of the
S&P BOCHK China Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Net Zero
2050 Climate Transition Index (“Underlying Index”). In
order to achieve the investment objective of the Sub-
Fund, the Sub-Fund primarily adopts a full replication
strategy through investing all or substantially all in
constituent securities of the Underlying Index (“Index
Securities”), broadly in proportion to the respective
weightings of the Index Securities. The Manager may also
use a representative sampling strategy where it is not
possible to acquire certain securities which are Index
Securities due to restrictions or limited availability where
the Manager considers appropriate in its absolute
discretion. Please refer to the information of the Sub-Fund
published on the Manager’s website (www.boci-pru.com.
hk) for details.
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Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

2,

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

There are no new and revised HKFRSs that are effective
for the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception)
which impacts the Sub-Fund and have been applied by
the Sub-Fund for the first time.

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS

There are no new and amended standards and
interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective,
as of issuance date of the Sub-Fund’s financial
statements that are expected to have material impact
on the Sub-Fund’s financial statements.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), the
relevant disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
the relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds (the “Code”) issued by the SFC.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods. The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD"”) and all values are rounded to the
nearest dollar, except when otherwise indicated.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Sub-Fund takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.
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Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

3.

21

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Financial instruments

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair
value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition
depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Sub-Fund’s business model for
managing them. The Sub-Fund initially measures a
financial asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and
measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income, it needs to give rise to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
("SPPI") on the principal amount outstanding.
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Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

3.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

The Sub-Fund’s business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in
order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial
assets, or both.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Sub-Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

The Sub-Fund measures financial assets at amortised
cost if both of the following conditions are met:

° The financial asset is held within a business model
with the objective to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows.

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.
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Sub-Fund of BOCHK ETF Series
FEREEBETFRYINFES

3.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading, financial assets
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through
profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required
to be measured at fair value. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
Financial assets with cash flows that are not solely
payments of principal and interest are classified and
measured at fair value through profit or loss,
irrespective of the business model. Notwithstanding
the criteria for debt instruments to be classified at
amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, as described above, debt
instruments may be designated at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition if doing so eliminates,
or significantly reduces, an accounting mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Sub-Fund recognises an allowance for ECLs for all
debt instruments not held at fair value through profit
or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the
contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Sub-Fund
expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of
the original effective interest rate. The expected cash
flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral
held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.
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Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Since the Sub-Fund holds only short-term receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component
or applies the practical expedient of not adjusting the
effect of a significant financing component, the Sub-
Fund applies the simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Sub-Fund
does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date. The Sub-Fund has established a
provision matrix that is based on its historical credit
loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-Fund
is classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments
when:

o the redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro
rata share of the Sub-Fund’s net assets in the
event of the Sub-Fund'’s liquidation

° the redeemable shares are in the class of
instruments that is subordinate to all other
classes of instruments

° all redeemable shares in the class of instruments
that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features

o the redeemable shares do not include any
contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset other than the holder’s rights to a
pro rata share of the Sub-Fund'’s net assets

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 3. EAEFHBEEGE)
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

o the total expected cash flows attributable to the
redeemable shares over the life of the instrument
are based substantially on the profit or loss, the
change in the recognised net assets or the change
in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Sub-Fund over the life of the
instrument

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the
above features, the Sub-Fund must have no other
financial instrument or contract that has:

o total cash flows based substantially on the profit
or loss, the change in the recognised net assets
or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised net assets of the Trust.

o the effect of substantially restricting or fixing the
residual return to the redeemable unitholders.

The Sub-Fund’s redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trustee fee payable and
other accounts payable and accruals are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

The Sub-Fund derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when they transfer the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Fund derecognises financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Sub-Fund’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with banks and other short-term
investments in an active market with original maturities
of three months or less and bank overdrafts, if any.

Net gain or loss on financial assets at FVPL

Net gains or losses on financial assets at FVPL are
changes in the fair value of financial assets held for
trading or designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL and exclude interest and dividend income and
expense.

Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in the
fair value of financial instruments for the period and
from reversal of prior period’s unrealised gains and
losses for financial instruments which were realised in
the reporting period. Realised gains and losses on
disposals of financial instruments classified as at FVPL
are calculated using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. They represent the difference between an
instrument’s initial carrying amount and disposal
amount.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Fund and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Fund and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Fund,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Fund (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Fund operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.
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3.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Sub-Fund if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(b)

(M

(i)

(iii)

or

has control or joint control over the Sub-
Fund;

has significant influence over the Sub-Fund;
or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the Sub-Fund or of a parent of
the Sub-Fund;

the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

the entity and the Sub-Fund are members
of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary
or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Sub-Fund are joint
ventures of the same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Sub-Fund or an entity related to the Sub-
Fund;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Sub-Fund or to the
parent of the Sub-Fund.

Income taxes

In some jurisdictions, investment income and capital
gains are subject to withholding tax deducted at the
source of the income. The Sub-Fund presents the
withholding tax separately from the gross investment
income in profit or loss. For the purpose of the
statement of cash flows, cash inflows from investments
are presented gross of withholding taxes, when
applicable.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Fund’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

Taxation

Caishui [2014] No. 81 - Circular on issues relating to
the tax policy of the pilot inter-connected mechanism
for trading on the Shanghai and Hong Kong stock
markets (“Circular 81") and Caishui [2016] No0.127 -
Circular on issues relating to the tax policy of the pilot
inter-connected mechanism for trading on the
Shenzhen and Hong Kong stock markets (“Circular
127") went into effect on 17 November 2014 and 5
December 2016, respectively. Circular 81 and Circular
127 allows non-Chinese investors to invest in certain
listed A-shares through Hong Kong securities firms.
Under Circular 81 and Circular 127, business tax is
temporarily exempted on realised gains from trading
A-shares listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
("SSE”) and Shenzhen Stock Exchange ("SZSE")
derived by Hong Kong investors through the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong
Stock Connect (collectively the “Stock Connects”)
Program. In addition, when Hong Kong investors trade
A-shares listed on the SSE and SZSE through the Stock
Connects, the stamp duty shall be paid according to
currently effective mainland tax laws and regulations.

PRC taxes on dividends

The Sub-Fund is subject to PRC withholding income
tax ("WIT”) at a rate of 10% on the dividend income
received from China A-Shares and Hong Kong
H-shares.

The Sub-Fund accrued the PRC WIT provision on these
dividend income during the period and is included in
“Tax” in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the Sub-Fund.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Fund is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Fund’s investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Fund and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Fund are discussed below.

(i) Market risk

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument or future cash flows will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
The majority of the Sub-Fund’s financial assets
and financial liabilities are non-interest bearing.
As a result, the Sub-Fund is not subject to
significant amount of risk due to fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Fund’s
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that value of the underlying
securities will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market price and foreign exchange rate (other
than those arising from interest rate risk),
whether caused by factors specific to an individual
underlying investment, its issuers or all factors
affecting all instruments traded in the market.

The Sub-Fund is designated to track the
performance of the relevant index, therefore the
exposures to market risk in the Sub-Fund will be
substantially the same as the tracked index. The
Manager manages the Sub-Fund’s exposures to
market risk by ensuring that the key characteristics
of the portfolio, such as security weighting and
industry weighting, is closely aligned to the
characteristics of the tracked indices as mentioned
in respective prospectus.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)

Price risk (continued)

At 31 December 2023, the Sub-Fund’s investments
are concentrated in the following industries:

Investments — By Industry Sector

RE —ATTEDIR

Communication Services BR#%
Consumer Discretionary JEXEHE
Consumer Staples TEHE %

Energy #2JR
Financials €&t
Health Care 2&:#4+
Industrials T%

Information Technology {5 E1iT

Materials [R#1 %}
Real Estate FiiE
Utilities A2

Total #5t

5.

EMIA (&)
MisERERE B IR RBER (8)

(i) THEEE (&)
Bk (&

RIE-_=F+_AM—B FTEZKRE

TEEPRATITR

BOCHK GREATER BAY
AREA CLIMATE
TRANSITION ETF

FIREBANEBERRERETF
% of
Fair value of net asset
underlying value
shares {HEEFRE
HERGDATE B2 (%)

HKD

BT
7,652,053 8.19
23,467,592 25.11
6,112,828 6.54
150,492 0.16
23,127,822 24.75
6,636,135 7.10
7,056,175 7.55
8,243,035 8.82
3,027,698 3.24
5,101,976 5.46
2,596,185 2.78
93,171,991 99.70
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

33

Price risk (continued)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of
inception) to 31 December 2023, the Sub-Fund
invested all, or substantially all, of its assets
directly in the constituents comprising the S&P
BOCHK China Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Net
Zero 2050 Climate Transition Index. The Sub-
Fund is therefore exposed to substantially the
same market price risk as the S&P BOCHK China
Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Net Zero 2050
Climate Transition Index. If the S&P BOCHK China
Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Net Zero 2050
Climate Transition Index component share prices
in local currency were to increase/decrease by
10% with all other variables held constant, this
would increase/decrease the profit before
taxation for the period by approximately
HKD9,317,199.

The 10% represents the Manager and the Trustee’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies will
fluctuate due to the changes in exchange rates.

The Sub-Fund holds monetary assets and
investments denominated in currencies other than
HKD which is a bank account denominated in RMB,
they are exposed to currency risk related to RMB
against HKD.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

()

(i)

Market risk (continued)

Market price (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Sub-Fund’s
exposure to currency risk on the statements of
financial position.

At 31 December 2023
Currency exposure to — RMB
R-ZE_=F+_AM—H
TIEE 2 BERRE - AR
Monetary assets S#E& &

If the period end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD
with all other variables held constant, it would
increase/decrease profit for the period by
approximately HKD955. The 4% represents the
Manager and the Trustee’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange
rates.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Sub-Fund.

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of
inception) to 31 December 2023, financial assets
which potentially subject the Sub-Fund to
concentrations of credit risk consist principally of
bank balances.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk (continued)

At the reporting date, the Sub-Fund’s maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

At 31 December 2023 A=-ZE-=F+_-AM—H
Bank balances $R1T458:
Investments #&&

Dividend and other receivables % £} E b fE U 218

Total #:5t

The bank balances are held with Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited. The Manager and Trustee
consider the associated credit risk is not significant
as the counterparty is reputable bank in Hong
Kong.

The Sub-Fund invests directly in index constituent
shares listed on the SEHK and Shenzhen Stock
Exchange. All transactions in securities are settled
or paid for upon delivery using approved and
reputable brokers.

Financial assets subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment
requirements

The Sub-Fund’s financial assets subject to the
ECL model within HKFRS 9 are bank balances and
dividend and other receivables. At 31 December
2023, no loss allowance had been provided for
bank balances and dividend and other receivables.
There is not considered to be any concentration
of credit risk within these assets. No assets are
considered impaired and no amounts have been
written off in the period.

As only bank balances and dividend and other
receivables are impacted by the HKFRS 9 ECL
model, the Sub-Fund has adopted the simplified
approach. The loss allowance shown, if any, is
therefore based on lifetime ECLs.

5.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (continued)

Financial assets subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment
requirements (continued)

In calculating the loss allowance, a provision
matrix has been used based on historical
observed loss rates over the expected life of the
receivables adjusted for forward-looking
estimates.

Financial assets not subject to HKFRS 9’s
impairment requirements

The Sub-Fund is exposed to credit risk on
investments. These classes of financial assets are
not subject to HKFRS 9’s impairment requirements
as they are measured at FVTPL. The carrying
value of these assets, under HKFRS 9 represents
the Sub-Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risk
on financial instruments not subject to the
HKFRS 9’s impairment requirements on the
respective reporting dates.

The Sub-Fund only trades with reputable brokers
authorised by management. The bank balances
are held with reputable banks in Hong Kong. The
Manager and Trustee consider the associated
credit risk is not significant. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the period end is the
carrying amount of financial assets as shown in
the statement of net assets. None of the assets
is impaired nor past due but not impaired.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Fund may
not be able to generate sufficient cash or
resources to settle its obligations in full as they
fall due or can only do so on terms that are
materially disadvantageous.

Although the units of the Sub-Fund are listed on
the SEHK and are readily transferable in the open
market, the participating dealer ("PD”) may also
demand the Sub-Fund to redeem their units at
the PD’s discretion. The underlying investments
of the Sub-Fund are listed shares which can be
readily disposed of for cash. Thus, the liquidity
risk is considered low.

5.

E®MTA (&)
iR ERE B IR RBOR ()

(i)

(iii)
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

37

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

The table below analyses the Sub-Fund’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the reporting date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows and on the basis of the earliest date on
which the Sub-Fund can be required to pay.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is insignificant.

At 31 December 2023 N =_ZE-_=F+_AM—H
Less than 1 month LR—1EAH
Financial liabilities 8% & &

Management fee payable EfNEIEE

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined by the Manager and the
Trustee as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets with
standard terms and conditions and traded
in active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure, if any.

° the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flows
analysis.

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the
fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities approximate their amortised cost.

5.
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R EE B IR RBOR ()

(iii) FBERE (&)
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BOCHK GREATER BAY
AREA CLIMATE
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FREBXNEERIZEEETF
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. S$FIE(E)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement R BN EER 2 AT EFTE

of financial position

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are (iv) iIBEEZ A FE(RSEEEHEA T
measured at fair value on a recurring basis &)
The following table provides an analysis of TREHEVGBEREUNAFEFEZ S/
financial instruments that are measured TEREZAN - ZEemIARBATER
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, BENEE  2ARE—H BE_HRE=
grouped into Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 based e

on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

BOCHK GREATER BAY
AREA CLIMATE
TRANSITION ETF
FREBXNEERIZEEETF

HKD
BT
At 31 December 2023 R=ZE=-_=F+_—AM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL I A F BB BIBSYIIRMNIT S E E
Investments - Level 1 #%& —F—4
- Listed equities in Hong Kong R&#&_ETRE 71,926,650
- Listed equities in PRC FAFRE A _E AR EE 21,245,341
93,171,991
Investments - Level 2 #&%& — 5%~ 4
- Listed equities in Hong Kong R&B LM RE -
- Listed equities in PRC pAH Bl A A% 2 -
Investments - Level 3 & —F =4
- Listed equities in Hong Kong R&E k= -
- Listed equities in PRC pAH Bl A AR ZE -
There were no transfers of fair value measurements HRTEFEF-—AEE—_R o EAATERNE
between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into KR - 8 BEARENE - RAIBER -
or out of Level 3 during the period.
6. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. EXRERER
The Sub-Fund is an index-tracking fund seeking to track FEESE—HESEKES - BB EEER
the performance of the respective benchmark index. o RIEF c RERTDAREBER A ER E R
The capital is represented by the redeemable units x o TESHNUWEEMERNRE - MR
outstanding. The Sub-Fund does not have any internally ZEMERRE - At FESEERESERER
and externally imposed capital requirements and [Ef o
therefore the Sub-Fund is not subject to significant
capital risk.
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6.

39

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Sub-Fund’s units entitle the holders of the units to
dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Fund’s net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Trust.
The total expected cash outflow on redemption of all
the Sub-Fund’s units equals the Sub-Fund’s equity.

The Sub-Fund’s objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The Manager
manages the capital of the Sub-Fund in accordance with
the respective Sub-Fund’s investment objectives and
policies stated in the prospectus, and may suspend the
creation and redemption of units under certain
circumstances stipulated in the prospectus.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Fund as the bank interest, dividend income
and realised gain on sale of investments of the Sub-
Fund are excluded from the charge to profits tax under
Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the Hong Kong
Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC corporate income tax ("CIT”) on capital gains

With Circular 81 and Circular 127, effective from 17
November 2014 and 5 December 2016 respectively, the
gains derived by Hong Kong investors on the trading of
A-shares through the Stock Connects program shall be
temporarily be exempted from PRC CIT.

PRC WIT on dividend income and interest income

BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF is also
subjected to WIT on dividend income derived from
investments in China A-Shares and Hong Kong H-Shares
and on interest income derived from PRC bank accounts
where applicable. The WIT on investment income
described above is included in taxation in the statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

EXEBREE (5)
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8.

NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS
AND NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

Number of units in issue

Units in issue at the beginning of the period Bi#IE #1178 {L

Units issued B 2178
Units redeemed = &[0 B{i1

Units in issue at the end of the period B 3178

A reconciliation of the net assets attributable to
unitholders as reported in the statement of financial
position to the net assets attributable to unitholders
as determined for the purposes of processing unit
subscriptions and redemptions is provided below:

BAURAABGEEFERCRITEMHE

BETEAMEE
2023
—EB=F
14,000,000
(2,500,000)
11,500,000

MIEIRR R P IMERN B A ARBEESRE
B 7 i T B {17 70 A1 [ 7y e R ) 1) PR 1) B A2 Y
BURFAARGEEFENEIRNT

2023

—E-=F

HKD

BT

Net assets attributable to unitholders (Note) Ef15EG A (G EEFE (M) 93,906,062

Recognition of formation costs 257 & (457,299)
Net assets attributable to unitholders (per HKFRSs)

BABEABGEEFE (REBEEBUHREER) 93,448,763

Note:

The net assets attributable to unitholders are calculated
in accordance with the provisions of the prospectus
where formation costs are capitalised and to be
amortised over the first three financial years of the
operation of the Sub-Fund, while for the net assets
attributable to unitholders per HKFRSs, the formation
costs had to be deducted as they were incurred in the
inception year. As at 31 December 2023, the
unamortised amount was HKD457,299 and the
remaining amortisation period was 24 months.

Net asset value per unit

Net asset value per unit
BENEEFE

Net asset value per unit (per financial statement)
BEAEEFE (REBMBHRE)

FRE -
BURKBARGEEFERREESRBERN
BRERE - BRRUBERAENMEU RN FESLE
ME=EMRFREEE  MEMSBEARGEE
FERRBEEBUBHREERFE  KIBEREA
EREFEERIR R-F-_=F+=At
—H - REHESFRA57,2998 7T - MRS
HiZ24{E A -

BEEERE
2023
—E-=F
8.1657
8.1260
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9. FORMATION COSTS

In accordance with the provisions of the prospectus,
formation costs determined by the Manager to be
borne by the Sub-Fund will be expensed in the first
three financial years.

The formation cost amortised during the period ended
31 December 2023 amounted to HKD172,722 and the
remaining amortisation period was 24 months.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons

Connected persons of the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian are those as defined in the Code issued by
the SFC. All transactions entered into during the period
between the Sub-Fund and the Manager, Trustee and
Custodian and their connected persons were carried
out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager’s, the
Trustee’s and the Custodian’s knowledge, the Sub-Fund
do not have any other transactions with connected
persons except those disclosed below.

(a) Management fee paid to and servicing fee
waived or absorbed by the Manager

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of the Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of 0.5% per annum
for BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition
ETF, accrued daily and calculated as at each
dealing day and payable monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of BOCHK Greater
Bay Area Climate Transition ETF. This fee currently
waived by the Manager.

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, all other fees and
expenses of the Sub-Fund, including but not
limited to (i) the auditor’s remuneration of
HKD70,730, (ii) the trustee fee of HKD31,469,
(iii) transaction handling fee of HKD47,000 and
(iv) registrar fee HKD36,129 were absorbed by
the Manager.
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and

their connected persons (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee, custodian and their connected
person

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
which is calculated as a percentage of the net
asset value of the Sub-Fund, accrued daily and
calculated as at each dealing day and payable
monthly in arrears. The trustee fee of BOCHK
Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF is
absorbed by the Manager, details are set up in
note 10(a) of the financial statements.

During the year, the Trustee has received an
inception fee of HKD40,000 from the Sub-Fund
for the establishment of the Trust and the Sub-
Fund.

Bank balances, interest income and bank
charges

The bank balances of the Sub-Fund are maintained
with the affiliate of the Custodian, and carry
interest at normal commercial rates. During the
period, interest income of HKD13,856 was earned
by the Sub-Fund.

Investments and dividend income
2023

During the period, the Sub-Fund made investments
in the stocks of the indirect holding company of
the Manager, Bank of China Limited, and the
fellow subsidiary of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong
(Holdings) Limited, details as follows.

10. BELRS (&)
HESKE SIRAMBEARHEBEATZR

5 (&)
(b) XARENTETAA TEAREBAEA

(c)

(d)

T2BARKE

XAEANEREFESEEFENRFOL
KWBREFEAER  ARNBEARSHAE
MRE > Wi AREIXN - PREBXNE
EREEULETFHNXEAZACHASK
HAYE - FIRERNMBEHRAME 10(a) °

FA - XFEASRFELUE40,000%

TR E - AR ERES R TFES -

RITEER - MEBBARRTFRE

FEESORITAERBTE ANBEQFR
B WA—REEMNEFE - BR - 7£
T REA B A 13,856 T -

RERKREBA

—ET-=F
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~E (PERITROERAE) OEERE
SRERAMBLR (FREE (ZER)A
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 10.

11. TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS AND 11.

43

Transactions with the manager, trustee, custodian and
their connected persons (continued)

(d) Investments and dividend income (continued)
2023 (continued)

BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate Transition ETF
FIREB A SR RRER ETF

Bank of China Limited-H FEI#R1 TR 5 B R A 7l—H ik
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
RERES (R BR AR

During the period, dividend income of HKD123,931
was earned by the Sub-Fund for investment in
the stocks of the indirect holding company of the
Manager, Bank of China Limited. Dividend income
of HKD23,245 was earned by the Sub-Fund for
investments in the stocks of the fellow subsidiary
of the Manager, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited. The dividend income from the investments
are fully received.

TRANSACTION HANDLING FEE

The transaction costs on investments and the transaction
handling fee pertain to the fees incurred during the
transactions of purchase or sell investments. The
transaction costs on investments are paid to brokers or
other service providers. The transaction handling fee are
paid to the Trustee, details are set up in note 10(a) of
the financial statements.

BELRS (&)

HESKE SIRAMBEARHEBEATZR
5 (&)

(d) RERBREBA (&)

T =FE ()
Purchase Sales
BA B
HKD HKD
BT BT
2,432,016 (479,357)
704,160 (189,431)

B FESRENESKENMRER
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HR B A 123,93187T - TEESKRER
HEeKERRKB AR (RIREE ()
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12,

13.

14.

INVESTMENTS

Listed equities in Hong Kong M&B_ L HIKE
Listed equities in PRC AR B E I

The Sub-Fund classifies its investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These financial
assets are designated by the Manager and the Trustee
at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition are those that are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair
value basis in accordance with the Sub-Fund’s
documented investment strategy. The Sub-Fund’s policy
requires the Manager and the Trustee to evaluate the
information about these financial assets on a fair value
basis together with other related financial information.

The fair value of listed equities with standard terms and
conditions and traded on active markets are determined
with reference to quoted market closing prices or bid
prices, as applicable at the reporting date.

BANK BALANCES

Bank balances carry floating interest rates quoted by
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Fund are in the single business of
investment activities conducted mainly in Hong Kong.
The chief operating decision maker of the Sub-Fund is
its Manager.

12, ®E

13.

14.

2023
—E-=F
HKD

BT

71,926,650
21,245,341

93,171,991
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15.

16.
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INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE

According to Chapter 7.1 of the investment limitations
and prohibitions of a collective investment scheme,
the value of the Sub-Fund’s holding of securities issued
by any single issuer may not exceed 10% of its total
net asset value.

The SFC Code allows the Sub-Fund to invest in
constituent securities issued by a single issuer for more
than 10% of the Sub-Fund’s net asset value provided
that:

(a) the investment is limited to any constituent
securities that each accounts for more than 10%
of the weighting of the index; and

(b) the Sub-Fund’s holding of any such constituent
securities may not exceed their respective
weightings in the index, except where weightings
are exceeded as a result of changes in the
composition of the index and the excess is only
transitional and temporary in nature.

The SFC Code further provides that, if the investment
limits stated above are breached, the management
company should take as a priority objective all steps
as are necessary within a reasonable period of time to
remedy the situation, taking due account of the
interests of the holders.

There were no constituent securities that individually
accounted for more than 10% of the net asset value
of the Sub-Fund and their respective weightings of the
Index as at 31 December 2023.

Please refer to prospectus to see the details of
investment restrictions.

DISTRIBUTIONS

The Sub-Fund did not make any distribution during the
period ended 31 December 2023.
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17.

18.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Fund as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Fund’s
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-Fund
through a broker or dealer during the period.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the Manager and the Trustee on 24 April
2024.

17.

18.
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fbFas - PRt ARF IEE Al A IR TRA MR T
HSERNMAIGENEFESNRR - ESLEX
HEMBEAL SRR - REIEAF
mEREENT  BEeRGEZEATETER

HAMES BELCKESFBRE TN TESRXHME
HEMI SRS L -

R B

AP BIwERN T MM AT HERES KR
K ZFE AR A o
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED)
REAE (RBER)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities HKD
ETRE BT
China (Stock Connect)
A CBASB,FASE)
37 Interactive Entertainment Network Technology Group Co 38,600 799,762 0.86
Ltd-A =+ BEIRBEBRERERNHBER AT —ARK
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A 23,347 406,839 0.44
ERBEMEREERNDERAR —AR
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co Ltd-A Z# & HEBEBROHER AR —ARK 800 205,143 0.22
Asymchem Laboratories (Tianjin) Co Ltd-A 800 102,307 0.11
SIARBEEERE (KNF) RHBR AR —ARK
Avary Hldg (Shenzhen) Co Ltd-A 4,100 100,800 0.11
Mg Sizar ORI R BRAF —AR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A Z )& iR1TIRMHBRAE — AR 13,900 307,901 0.33
Beijing Oriental Yuhong Waterproof Technology Co Ltd-A 7,600 160,731 0.17
LR R R PR MR D AR AR — AR
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A 92,116 395,717 0.42
REAREKRERNDER AT —AR
CGN Power Co Ltd-A FEIEZEHRNHDEBR AR —ARK 45,300 155,183 0.17
Changchun High-Tech Industry (Group) Co Ltd-A 800 128,479 0.14
RERMBEMES (£8) ROBRAG —AR
Chaozhou Three-Circle (Group) Co Ltd-A 3,500 113,537 0.12
FIMN=IR () BRI BR AR —ARK
China Merchants Expressway Network & Technology Hldgs Co 14,300 153,892 0.16
Ltd-A BEBAREEEEIERRNH BRG] —AK
China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone Holdings Co Ltd-A 21,700 227,791 0.24
BB TERIZERRDERAR—ARK
China Vanke Co Ltd-A BRIPEBROER AR —ARK 15,200 175,130 0.19
Chongging Zhifei Biological Products Co Ltd-A 5,400 363,488 0.39
EEERENEGROHBERAT —AR
CNGR Advanced Material Co Ltd-A 2,100 113,645 0.12
REFMERGO BR AR —AR
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co Ltd-A 10,000 1,798,309 1.92
BEEEATERRHER N AR A G —ARK
East Money Information Co Ltd-A BB == BIRDBER AR —AR 30,920 478,180 0.51
EVE Energy Co Ltd-A BMN{EEERMDAR AR —ARK 3,876 180,169 0.19
Focus Media Information Technology Co Ltd-A 25,700 178,910 0.19

BB BHINBRHARAT - AR
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EHRE (&) BT
China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R OB, R E) (&)
Ganfeng Lithium Group Co Ltd-A 4,600 216,863 0.23
TIPSR EEROBR AR —AR
GF Securities Co Ltd-A BZZHFKRMNHEBER AT —ARK 16,100 253,421 0.27
Goertek Inc-A TR D BRAE —AR 12,000 277,710 0.30
Guangzhou Tinci Materials Technology Co Ltd-A 3,800 104,977 0.11
BMREG&F RN BERAT —AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A Bz EERHD AR AR —AMK 17,300 162,738 0.17
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulting Co Ltd-A 1,600 96,879 0.10
MMEIRBERRR N ER AR —AR
Hithink RoyalFlush Information Network Co Ltd-A 1,100 190,072 0.20
AT Az R TEIER A E SR AR AR — AR
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A FEREBERHBR A A —AK 3,300 150,705 0.16
Huali Industrial Group Co Ltd-A 2,000 115,966 0.12
PILENEXEEBRNER IR —AR
Huizhou Desay SV Automotive Co Ltd-A 1,100 156,921 0.17
BEMNTREAMIEEFRMDARLAE —ARK
iIFLYTEK Co Ltd-A BERGARAX D AR AR — AR 4,500 229,894 0.25
Imeik Technology Development Co Ltd-A 600 194,523 0.21
BEERMERROBR AR —AK
IEIT Systems Co Ltd-A R EFEEEERNDERAR —ARK 5,300 193,820 0.21
Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong Co Ltd-A 11,400 120,548 0.13
TTERR T BRI IR AR AR —ARR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd-A 4,100 496,325 0.53
LEFIEHRNDEBR AR —AR
Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd-A 12,500 474,333 0.51
SEHUEE LERMDBR AT —AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A JE/MNEZER D ERAE —AK 2,900 573,130 0.61
Mango Excellent Media Co Ltd-A = REBERND AR QA —ARK 31,543 875,564 0.93
Maxscend Microelectronics Co Ltd-A 900 139,780 0.15
TEEBEMETFROBBRAT—AR
Muyuan Foods Co Ltd-A MR R MmN ERAE —AR 9,000 408,238 0.44
NAURA Technology Group Co Ltd-A 1,000 270,650 0.29
IEFERRREERNHBER AT —AR
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-A 3,300 105,341 0.11

FERE(EA (b 3) M BRI B IR AR — AKX
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EHRE (&) BT
China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B OB, 7REE) (&)
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A LRI D BR AR —AK 49,400 510,948 0.55
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A 9,800 172,175 0.18
SHEENIERDERAR—AR
S F Hidg Co Ltd-A 2=k BRA R —AR 12,100 538,457 0.58
Satellite Chemical Co Ltd-A FHEERMDBER A F —AK 6,200 100,732 0.11
SG Micro Corp-A EHMEF (L) RIDER AT —AR 1,500 147,067 0.16
Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Ltd-A [UFaEREEREMDBR AR —ARR 12,400 90,966 0.10
Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-A AR EEBEHER AR AR 1,300 101,654 0.11
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd-A 41,600 203,451 0.22
REZREEKRNERIR]—AR
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd-A 9,500 660,713 0.71
RIYIT R | B AMTAR A B R A Rl — AR
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co Ltd-A 3,000 960,288 1.03
FEBIREYEREETRNDER AR —ARK
Shenzhen New Industries Biomedical Engineering Co Ltd-A 1,900 163,661 0.18
RYTHERENBESTIRRMER AR AR
Sungrow Power Supply Co Ltd-A X BRI AR AR —ARK 2,800 270,145 0.29
Suzhou Maxwell Technologies Co Ltd-A 700 99,859 0.11
HMBARERMHBR AR —AR
TCL Technology Group Corp-A 42,760 202,531 0.22
TCLEREERNBER AT —AR
TCL Zhonghuan Renewable Energy Technology Co Ltd-A 8,375 144,280 0.15
TCLAERFBEREIH RN BR AR — AR
Tiangi Lithium Corp-A XEEERHBR AR —AR 11,900 731,287 0.78
Unigroup Guoxin Microelectronics Co Ltd-A 1,600 118,874 0.13
EHRBISHEFRNDBR AR —ARK
Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A Z3¢HDER AR —ARK 5,600 119,359 0.13
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A #5esh Hik i ER AR —ARR 22,200 333,788 0.36
Wens Foodstuff Group Co Ltd-A EFXREmEBBGBER AR —AMK 17,295 382,152 0.41
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A EE A ERKRMNER AR —AK 7,500 1,159,136 1.24
WUS Printed Circuit (Kunshan) Co Ltd-A 4,400 107,207 0.11
BTEFRMHEBBRAR—AR
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A 19,700 118,480 0.13

HRIEETREEBBRDARAR AR
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BEEH BERE AFE B (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EHRE (&) BT
China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R OB, R E) (&)
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A ZFFAEEERHER AR AR 3,200 173,244 0.19
Yunnan Energy New Material Co Ltd-A 1,700 106,398 0.11
EERRFMERNERAT —AR
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd-A 5,700 115,839 0.12
AT RERMARGD BRA T —ARK
Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechanical & Electrical Co Ltd-A 3,600 174,834 0.19
AT REMERNBRAR]—AR
Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A #NIFAKEROER AT —AK 6,200 115,825 0.12
Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co Ltd-A 11,800 382,132 0.41
AT =TE B RE RN BR AR — AR
Zhongji Innolight Co Ltd-A BRI AR A E] —ARR 3,100 385,548 0.41
Hong Kong
BB
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H B 2RI AR AR —HA% 241,340 726,433 0.78
AIA Group Ltd RFAtRERIERARAR] 72,873 4,959,007 5.30
Alibaba Group Hidg Ltd /2 ELEIER AR AR 88,567 6,695,665 7.16
Alibaba Health Information Technology Ltd 33,148 140,548 0.15
B B R AE BRI AR A A
ANTA Sports Products Ltd Z#EEHARBRAF 11,714 887,336 0.95
Bank of China Ltd-H FEIRITIRH BR A F —HAX 655,119 1,952,254 2.09
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H R@IR1TIRMHD AR AR —HK 70,261 342,171 0.37
BeiGene Ltd B INERAF 6,623 729,192 0.78
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 1t iZER AR A A 5,000 135,750 0.15
Bilibili Inc-Cl Z EIRIEIER N BR AR —Z 18 1,695 158,652 0.17
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd A E&E (F%) AR A A 21,327 452,132 0.48
Bosideng Intl Hidgs Ltd /& F1EBIFRIEA AR A R 41,113 144,307 0.15
Budweiser Brewing Co APAC Ltd B AIZRER A A 19,285 281,947 0.30
CGN Power Co Ltd-H FEIEZE HRHDERAR —HR 65,682 133,991 0.14
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H F{ZiR1TIRMDER AR —HK 75,319 277,174 0.30
China Construction Bank Corp-H # B2 RIRITRMHB AR AR —HE 803,683 3,737,125 3.99
China Feihe Ltd FEIREEFR A A 24,000 102,480 0.11
China Gas HIdgs Ltd # B FIZRAER A F 36,025 277,753 0.30
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BRE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
ETRE (&) BT
Hong Kong (continued)
H7%5(8)
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H FEBIASRERMHARAE —HR 51,426 520,431 0.56
China Longyuan Power Group Corp Ltd-H 23,213 137,421 0.15
ERENEERMNEBER AT —HK
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FESFFLEBR AR 31,238 655,998 0.70
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H HERITRHBR AR —HK 27,626 751,427 0.80
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd /&S R AR A A 24,659 339,308 0.36
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H 20,397 321,457 0.34
BRI R () RIDBR AR —HRK
China Resources Beer (Hldgs) Co Ltd ZEMEHE (12A%) AR A A 10,154 347,267 0.37
China Resources Gas Group Ltd ZE=BERRIZABRR A 7] 15,237 390,067 0.42
China Resources Land Ltd FEHEE AR A A 24,533 686,924 0.74
China Resources Mixc Lifestyle Services Ltd 6,216 173,116 0.19
EHEREEERAA
China State Construction Intl Hldgs Ltd B2 £ EB AR A A 16,121 145,573 0.16
China Tower Corp Ltd-H R BEI#EERDBER AT —H& 570,666 467,946 0.50
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd FEABRKEEEGR AR 25,119 291,883 0.31
CITIC Ltd FEFERHBRAE 59,699 465,652 0.50
CITIC Securities Co Ltd-H F{EiEHRMNBER AT —HEK 8,733 139,204 0.15
CK Asset Hldgs Ltd RIIEZSEE AR A A 10,599 415,481 0.44
CK Hutchison Hldgs Ltd RIMEZEAGR A E] 13,698 573,261 0.61
CK Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd K TEZEE AR QA 4,768 205,978 0.22
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd £ ZE£E B[R A 7 81,773 593,672 0.64
ESR Group Ltd 23,949 258,649 0.28
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd R/ 1R 445 B AR A A 19,312 844,900 0.90
Ganfeng Lithium Group Co Ltd-H 3,756 110,802 0.12
TIPSR EERNOBR AR —HAR
Genscript Biotech Corp £ #isAEWEHE RN ER A F] 8,803 174,828 0.19
H World Group Ltd EF£EAER A A 7,964 209,055 0.22
Haidilao Intl Hidg Ltd /K& BIFRIERER A F] 13,289 193,222 0.21
Hang Lung Properties Ltd [Ef£iZ G R AR 11,157 121,388 0.13
Hang Seng Bank Ltd [E4RTTER A A 3,866 351,999 0.38
Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd ¥7x &l & EEAR A 7 8,000 126,080 0.13
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd [BEJKEMEBR A A 9,177 220,707 0.24
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd BELZBBEEER QA 4,279 124,305 0.13
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FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BRE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
ETRE (&) BT
Hong Kong (continued)
H7%5(8)
HKT Trust And Hkt Ltd HEEAEFEEBEANEAR LA 21,353 199,010 0.21
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 38X 5 REEMER AT 8,118 2,175,624 2.32
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H 569,040 2,173,732 2.33
PR TRsRTTARM BRR AR —HAR
Innovent Biologics, Inc (B) {EE4 ¥ &iE —BE 6,716 287,109 0.31
JD Health Intl Inc REREREKRHDER DA 6,325 247,308 0.26
JD Logistics, Inc REYRBRHBER AT 12,622 123,443 0.13
JD.Com, Inc RREERMNDERAF] 31,320 3,523,500 3.77
Kingdee Intl Software Group Co Ltd & R &£ E AR AR 39,883 453,869 0.49
Kingsoft Corp Ltd & ILE{HER A F] 30,856 743,630 0.80
Kuaishou Technology RFRHY 47,486 2,514,383 2.69
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd BE®ELRBR A A 51,594 363,222 0.39
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EEBR AR 48,647 531,225 0.57
Li Auto Inc-Cl A IBf8;58E 7] —A%E 16,245 2,389,639 2.55
Li Ning Co Ltd =EHR A A 30,586 639,247 0.68
Longfor Group Hldgs Ltd #EH%EIERER A R] 11,461 143,263 0.15
Meituan-Class B & —B %A 32,500 2,661,750 2.85
MTR Corp Ltd EFHE#EKEERAF] 13,795 417,989 0.45
NetEase, Inc #BZRHER AT 12,192 1,714,195 1.83
New Oriental Education & Technology Group Inc 7,803 431,116 0.46
MR AHERBERARAF
New World Development Co Ltd ¥t 7EEHE A7) 4,358 52,819 0.06
NIO Inc-Cl A BEf2R&EE — A% 7,580 557,888 0.60
Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H XL EEMDERAF —HEK 14,857 670,794 0.72
Orient Overseas (Intl) Ltd B 7584 (R ) AR A A 3,179 346,511 0.37
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 39,919 370,448 0.40
A R ERBE AR D BR A R —H X
Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China, Ltd-H 44,640 1,578,024 1.69
PR 2R (R8) RHDERAET —HRKR
Postal Savings Bank of China Co Ltd-H 51,599 192,464 0.21
PEBBFEERITROBR AT —HEK
Power Assets Hldgs Ltd BT £ AR A A 7,807 353,267 0.38
Sands China Ltd £ BEARE QA 19,854 453,664 0.49
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

RZZEZ=F+=AM—AH

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE BERE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EHRE (&) BT
Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)
Shenzhou Intl Group Hidgs Ltd FEMNBE &£ EER AR AR 4,869 391,468 0.42
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd 7 B4 ¥l & 5 5R A 7 82,054 284,727 0.30
Sino Land Co Ltd EMEXEBR A A 21,590 183,299 0.20
SITC Intl Hidgs Co Ltd /&L BIRER B R A 7 21,060 283,889 0.30
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd #EEERE AR AR 10,769 909,442 0.97
Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Co Ltd 9,707 687,741 0.74
RFRERE (L) GRAA
The Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd F#HERETHRE QA 74,173 443,555 0.47
Tianqgi Lithium Corp-H XEEZRHER AR —HK 3,309 142,783 0.15
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hidg Corp FEAHEIZAR B R A &) 10,446 99,446 0.11
Tongcheng Travel Hidgs Ltd RERIRITIZR AR A A 7,600 109,744 0.12
Topsports Intl Hldgs Ltd SEEBFRIERER AR 27,959 169,991 0.18
Trip.Com Group Ltd ERREBEER A A 3,581 994,086 1.06
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H E&BERMHER AT —HE 4,172 218,613 0.23
Weichai Power Co Ltd-H #4£8) hlp AR AR —H 20,228 263,773 0.28
Wharf Real Estate Investment Co Ltd NEER EXEMEREBR AR 12,197 322,001 0.34
WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-H 85 S2R8 1S S2F AR BRR A 7 —H AR 3,120 247,884 0.27
WuXi Biologics (Cayman) Inc 2834 ¥Rl B R A 7 41,590 1,231,064 1.32
Xiaomi Corp-Class B Share /|\>K& B —B % {7 160,389 2,502,068 2.67
Xinyi Solar Hidgs Ltd 5& St aEiElR AR A A 33,956 154,839 0.17
XPeng Inc /NMETEBRAF] 14,105 799,754 0.86
Yadea Group HIidgs Ltd FiasEZER AR A A 10,066 138,106 0.15
Yankuang Energy Group Co Ltd-H RiEEREEBRMHER A F —H 10,141 150,492 0.16
Yum China Hidgs Inc BB BIZRER A A 2,012 668,386 0.72
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H £&BEX&ERMHER AT —HRK 67,279 855,789 0.92
Collective Investment Schemes
ERIRETE
Hong Kong
BB
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 28R S EREEEESD 19,901 872,659 0.93

53



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)
FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (UNAUDITED) (continued)
REAE CRBEZR) ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

NZE==F+=AM—A8

% of
net asset
value
Securities name Holdings Fair value {5&EEFE
BHEERE ERE AFE HBIDH (%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
FTARE (&) BT
Total Investments & & 42%8 93,171,991 99.70
Other Net Assets Efth& &= FE 276,772 0.30
Net assets value as at 31 December 2023
RZE_=F+_AM—HBHNEEFE 93,448,763 100.00
Total Investments, at Cost &8 & 4258 (3RA )

108,167,630
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED)

REMASEER (REER)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R-Z-=F
=RtthA
ZERE

Listed equities
IHRE

China (Stock Connect)
FREAH BB, FAE)

37 Interactive Entertainment Network -
Technology Group Co Ltd-A

S EREERIRERRNDERAR —AR

Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A -

ERIRMBREERNERAT —AR

Anhui Gujing Distillery Co Ltd-A -

ZHEHHEBERDERAF —AR

Asymchem Laboratories (Tianjin) Co Ltd-A -

PR B LEEE (KE) RHBBR AT AR

Avary Hldg (Shenzhen) Co Ltd-A -

e Sz ORI It BRR A El — AR

Bank Of Ningbo Co Ltd-A -

BERIRITIRM BB AR —ARK

Beijing Oriental Yuhong Waterproof -
Technology Co Ltd-A

LR R A R KM AR D AR AR — AR

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A -

REAREEERNHERAT —AR

BYD Co Ltd-A bR BR AR —ARK -

CGN Power Co Ltd-A -

HFEEZE RO EBERAT AR

Changchun High-Tech Industry (Group) Co -
Ltd-A

REMBMER (£8) ROHBRAF —AK

Chaozhou Three-Circle (Group) Co Ltd-A -

M =R (RE) RN BRAR —AR

China Merchants Expressway Network & -
Technology Hidgs Co Ltd-A

BERABRARE RO BRAF —AK

China Merchants Shekou Industrial -
Holdings Zone Co Ltd-A

AR TERIZERBRDER AR —ARK
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Additions
g

53,000

30,090

1,100

1,200

4,100

16,600

7,600

111,916

1,800
59,600

1,100

4,300

14,300

28,500

Bonus
AN

3,957

Disposals
HE

(14,400)

(10,700)

(300)

(400)

(2,700)

(19,800)

(1,800)
(14,300)
(300)

(800)

(6,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
T=AHM-—H
ZERE

38,600

23,347

800

800

4,100

13,900

7,600

92,116

45,300

800

3,500

14,300

21,700



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R BB, R E) (B)

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & -
Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A

EH-NBERNDERAA AR

China Vanke Co Ltd-A -

EREERNERAR AR

China Zhenhua (Group) Science & -
Technology Co Ltd-A

BRI (@) BRIERMH AR AR —AR

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A -

BERTAEROARRT AR

Chonggqing Zhifei Biological Products Co -
Ltd-A

EEEREVEGDRNDERAR—ARKR

CNGR Advanced Material Co Ltd-A -

REMEIROARDF]—ARKR

Contemporary Amperex Technology Co -
Ltd-A

ERFAIERE RO ABRAF] AR

East Money Information Co Ltd-A -

RAMEEERMERIR—AR

EVE Energy Co Ltd-A -

B ERERERNDERAT —AR

Focus Media Information Technology Co -
Ltd-A

DRERERBRMRNBERAT —AR

Ganfeng Lithium Group Co Ltd-A -

PR EERERNDERAR —ARK

GEM Co Ltd-A -

BMERG BRI F—ARKR

GF Securities Co Ltd-A -

BEBHFRNDERAR—ARK

Additions
g

1,600

32,800

800

13,700

5,900

2,600

13,700

35,100

5,476

31,200

5,600

15,300

19,600

Bonus
AL

1,200

4,000

4,220

Disposals

HE

(1,600)

(17,600)

(800)

(13,700)

(1,700)

(500)

(7,700)

(8,400)

(1,600)

(5,500)

(1,000)

(15,300)

(3,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

15,200

5,400

2,100

10,000

30,920

3,876

25,700

4,600

16,100

56



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R BB, R E) (B)

Ginlong Technologies Co Ltd-A -

IRRBIHERM AR AR —AR

Goertek Inc-A

RO BRAR —AR

Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd-A -

TREBHZR M AR AT —ARK

Gotion High-Tech Co Ltd -A -

et s R BRA R —AR

Gree Electric Appliances, Inc of Zhuhai Co -
Ltd-A

WEBNERKRNDERAA—ARK

Guangdong Haid Group Co Ltd-A -

BRERERRNHERAT —AR

Guangzhou Tinci Materials Technology Co -
Ltd-A

BMREGEFMERO BR AR — AR

Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A

Bl{ERAFROHBR AR —ARK

Hangzhou Tigermed Consulting Co Ltd-A -

N BER RO BR AR — AR

Henan Shuanghui Investment & -
Development Co Ltd-A

AmEEREERRNDERAR—AR

Hithink RoyalFlush Information Network -
Co Ltd-A

ATz REIERE(E SR BB AT —AR

Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A -

ERBHERNHAERAF AR

Huali Industrial Group Co Ltd-A -

PILENEEEERNER DA —AR

Huizhou Desay SV Automotive Co Ltd-A -

BEMNHREARIESFRMER A —AR

57

Additions
g

600

13,500

12,179

8,200

7,600

2,400

4,800

23,400

3,200

4,500

1,300

4,500

2,000

1,500

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(600)

(1,500)

(12,179)

(8,200)

(7,600)

(2,400)

(1,000)

(6,100)

(1,600)

(4,500)

(200)

(1,200)

(400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

12,000

3,800

17,300

1,600

1,100

3,300

2,000

1,100



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R BB, R E) (B)

iFLYTEK Co Ltd-A -

REREARR D AR AR — AR

Imeik Technology Development Co Ltd-A -

EEERMERKRNDEBR AT —ARKR

IEIT Systems Co Ltd-A -

RHAEFEREERNMERAT —AR

JA Solar Technology Co Ltd-A -

RN ERERNERAT —ARK

Jiangsu Eastern Shenghong Co Ltd-A -

TER R BRI RGOS BRAE —AK

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co -
Ltd-A

LE BB D ERAR —AR

LB Group Co Ltd-A -

EEEERNHERAR-ARK

Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd-A -

VR LERMD AR AT —AR

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A -

EMNEERNDERAR—ARKR

Mango Excellent Media Co Ltd-A -

TRBERNDAERAT AR

Maxscend Microelectronics Co Ltd-A -

T#HEBMEFROERAF AR

Muyuan Foods Co Ltd-A -

WRREERNERAT —ARK

NAURA Technology Group Co Ltd-A -

I EARRERROBR AR —AR

Ninestar Corp-A -

MEERMD AR AR AR

Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-A -

FREE(LAK (Jb ) SRR AR AR — AR

Additions
g

6,300

800

11,500

3,700

15,500

5,200

3,700

26,800

3,600

48,443

1,900

14,600

1,300

2,200

3,300

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(1,800)

(200)

(6,200)

(5,180)

(4,100)

(1,100)

(3,700)

(14,300)

(700)

(16,900)

(1,000)

(5,600)

(300)

(2,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

4,500

600

5,300

11,400

4,100

12,500

2,900

31,543

900

9,000

1,000

3,300

58



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R BB, R E) (B)

Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A -

FRIBITRMD AR AR —ARK

Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A -

SEENTEROHBRAR AR

Rongsheng Petro Chemical Co Ltd-A -

EEACRDERAT —AR

S F Hidg Co Ltd-A -

IEE AR D B IR A R —ARK

Sangfor Technologies Inc-A -

RERBHE M BR A E — AR

Satellite Chemical Co Ltd-A -

HELEBRNHBRAF—ARK

SG Micro Corp-A -

ERMEBF QLR ROBRAT AR

Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Ltd-A -

PSR ERLIRIR D BIR AR — A

Shennan Circuits Co Ltd-A -

AEERRNDAERAT AR

Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd-A -

REBLRREERNBRAR —AR

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd-A -

FRINTHE) | KRG BR AR —AR

Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics -
Co Ltd-A

FEREYEEETFRMNER AR —AR

Shenzhen New Industries Biomedical -
Engineering Co Ltd-A

FINTHEEEMBETIREROHBR AR AR

Sungrow Power Supply Co Ltd-A -

BHRERBRDERAR—ARK

Suzhou Maxwell Technologies Co Ltd-A -

#FMNEBRBEROARLIF —ARK

59

Additions
g

59,600

13,400

28,800

19,700

600

11,600

2,000

12,400

1,600

58,100

12,500

4,700

1,900

4,100

1,100

Bonus
AL

180

Disposals

HE

(10,200)

(3,600)

(28,800)

(7,600)

(600)

(5,400)

(650)

(300)

(16,500)

(3,000)

(1,700)

(1,300)

(580)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

49,400

9,800

12,100

6,200

1,500

12,400

1,300

41,600

9,500

3,000

1,900

2,800

700



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R BB, R E) (B)

TCL Technology Group Corp-A -

TCLMEREERMHBER AT —AR

TCL Zhonghuan Renewable Energy -
Technology Co Ltd-A

TCLHIRFBEREIE RN BR AR —AR

Tianqgi Lithium Corp-A -

REBERNBRAR]—ARK

Unigroup Guoxin Microelectronics Co Ltd-A -

EHEEHMEFROBRAR —AR

Unisplendour Corp Ltd-A -

EHBROHBRAR—AR

Walvax Biotechnology Co Ltd-A -

EFARED BN ERAT —ARK

Weichai Power Co Ltd-A -

MR R BR AT —ARK

Wens Foodstuff Group Co Ltd-A -

BRRGERRNMERAR —AR

Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A -

HERARRBRNHERAT —ARK

WUS Printed Circuit (Kunshan) Co Ltd-A -

BTEFROAERAFT AR

WuXi Lead Intelligent Equipment Co Ltd-A -

B\ ERRBROARAT -AR

XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A -

RIEBETEEHRNEBERAT —AR

Yealink Network Technology Corp Ltd-A -

EFVEBBERMBRNHBRAT —AK

Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdings Co Ltd-A -

wHEREEEARBRMRNERLAT —AR

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A -

EEAEEEROHBRAR AR

Additions
g

74,100

13,400

19,100

2,700

6,700

2,000

28,800

25,095

12,200

4,400

2,400

27,100

800

6,800

4,300

Bonus
AL

2,760

1,675

Disposals

HE

(34,100)

(6,700)

(7,200)

(1,100)

(1,100)

(2,000)

(6,600)

(7,800)

(4,700)

(2,400)

(7,400)

(1,120)

(6,800)

(1,100)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

42,760

8,375

11,900

1,600

5,600

22,200

17,295

7,500

4,400

19,700

3,200

60



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

China (Stock Connect) (continued)
B R BB, R E) (B)

Yunnan Energy New Material Co Ltd-A -

SRR RO ARAR —AR

Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd-A -

AT RER MR BR AR —AR

Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechanical & Electrical -
Co Ltd-A

AT REMERNBR DR —AR

Zhejiang NHU Co Ltd-A -

AIE R AR (D BR AT — AR

Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co -
Ltd-A

AT =FEB 2R BRAF —AK

Zhongji Innolight Co Ltd-A -

PEBEIR M AR AT —ARK

ZTE Corp-A -

R EERARN BR AR —AR

Hong Kong

O

Agricultural Bank Of China Ltd-H -
PR RERITROBR AT —HAR

AIA Group Ltd -
RAREIZERER A

Alibaba Group Hldg Ltd -
M EEREEEERERAA

Alibaba Health Information Technology Ltd -
Pl 2 2 RS BRI AR A A

ANTA Sports Products Ltd -
ZHEEARERAR

Bank Of China Ltd-H -
PEIERITIRIDBR A A —H R

61

Additions
g

2,800

7,200

4,500

7,700

14,300

3,100

6,800

314,130

92,940

113,915

38,783

15,270

824,329

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(1,100) 1,700
(1,500) 5,700
(900) 3,600
(1,500) 6,200

(2,500) 11,800

- 3,100

(6,800) -

(72,790) 241,340

(20,067) 72,873

(25,348) 88,567

(5,635) 33,148

(3,556) 11,714

(169,210) 655,119



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Bank Of Communications Co Ltd-H

ZIBIRITRMN AR 2R —HAX
BeiGene Ltd

BEBMNERAT

Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd
pie )i =l - YNE]

Bilibili Inc-Cl Z
IR BIR AR —Z 4R
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd
IREE (ZAR) ARAA]
Bosideng Intl Hldgs Ltd

B RE B ER AR A A
Budweiser Brewing Co APAC Ltd
BEEEAZERER AR

BYD Co Ltd-H
bR D AR AR —H R

CGN Power Co Ltd-H
FEEZE RO ERAT —HRK
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H
RERITEROHBR AR —HAR
China Construction Bank Corp-H
BRI AR AR —HR
China Feihe Ltd

P EIRES B R A

China Gas Hldgs Ltd

P EIREIERER A A

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H
PRI AS RO BIR AT —HAK

China Longyuan Power Group Corp Ltd-H

FERENEBRMNDAERAR—HRK
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd
PRSRFIAEBRAT

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Additions
g

178,056

9,948

5,000

2,219

29,873

67,093

23,475

2,718

81,527

98,201

1,034,637

40,560

59,680

86,917

31,701

37,353

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(107,795) 70,261

(3,325) 6,623
- 5,000
(524) 1,695

(8,546) 21,327

(25,980) 41,113

(4,190) 19,285

(2,718) -

(15,845) 65,682

(22,882) 75,319

(230,954) 803,683

(16,560) 24,000

(23,655) 36,025

(35,491) 51,426

(8,488) 23,213

(6,115) 31,238

62



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H -

RERITRMD AR AR —HK

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd -

HEEINERBIR AR

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H -

REIAR T F R (RE) RHBR AT —HK

China Resources Beer (HIldgs) Co Ltd -

HRRE (1) AR AT

China Resources Gas Group Ltd -

EHMRRIZERERAF]

China Resources Land Ltd -

EHBEMBRAA

China Resources Mixc Lifestyle Services -
Ltd

EHESREEERAA

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H -

Bl EEREIRAR D B IR A A —H AR

China State Construction Intl Hidgs Ltd

H R SR B R S E B PR A A

China Tower Corp Ltd-H

R EEEROBRAR —HAR

China Vanke Co Ltd-H

BRI ERNERAG] —HK

Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Ltd -

AREREEEER QA

CITIC Ltd -

hEPERDAERAE

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-H -

PEEHROBRAF —HAK

CK Asset Hldgs Ltd -

RIBXEEFRAA

63

Additions
g

34,833

44,272

27,473

12,399

18,756

32,298

8,410

16,218

22,401

1,092,219

22,103

35,204

68,744

10,708

15,944

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(7,207) 27,626
(19,613) 24,659
(7,076) 20,397
(2,245) 10,154
(3,519) 15,237
(7,765) 24,533

(2,194) 6,216

(16,218) -
(6,280) 16,121
(521,553) 570,666
(22,103) -
(10,085) 25,119
(9,045) 59,699
(1,975) 8,733

(5,345) 10,599



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

CK Hutchison Hldgs Ltd -
RIMEZEZERAR]

CK Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd -
RIEZEEARAA

Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd -
EERERERAR]

Country Garden Services Hldgs Co Ltd -
EHERRBIZERER AR

CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd -
LEEEBRAR

East Buy Hldg Ltd -
R EEERBRAF]

ENN Energy Hldgs Ltd -
MERRERIZERGR A

ESR Group Ltd -
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd -
HOMIRGEE B F R A A

Ganfeng Lithium Group Co Ltd-H -
T PIEER IR R R ERD AR AR —HAX

GCL Technology Hldgs Ltd -
HERRIERER AR

Geely Automobile Hldgs Ltd -
HRTEZERER AT

Genscript Biotech Corp -
THIR AR RN AR QA

Guangdong Investment Ltd -
BERERRAT

H World Group Ltd -
EEEBEBERAT

Haidilao Intl Hldg Ltd -
BEHBIEIERER AR

Additions
g

22,415

6,999

56,034

10,830

121,633

4,058

13,959

28,384
27,162

5,048

137,144

22,464

11,954

11,250

13,469

15,189

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(8,717) 13,698
(2,231) 4,768
(56,034) -
(10,830) -
(39,860) 81,773
(4,058) -
(13,959) -

(4,435) 23,949
(7,850) 19,312

(1,292) 3,756
(137,144) -
(22,464) -
(3,151) 8,803
(11,250) -
(5,505) 7,964

(1,900) 13,289

64



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Haier Smart Home Co Ltd -H -
HRERRNAERAT —HRK

Hang Lung Properties Ltd -
BEMERRA A

Hang Seng Bank Ltd -
BAERITAER AR

Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd -
MR EEEEGRAA]

Henderson Land Development Co Ltd -
BEIKEMERR AR

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd -
BLEREEARAR

HKT Trust And Hkt Ltd -
HAEMETETEBRAERAA)

Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd -
BAERGREZEFIERATR

Industrial & Commercial Bk Of China-H
B TRERTTARM BBR ARl —HER
Innovent Biologics, Inc (B) -
EELEMRE-BA

JD Health Intl Inc -
RRERRDBRAF]

JD Logistics, Inc -
RRYRRDERAE

JD.Com, Inc -
RREERMDERAT

Kingdee Intl Software Group Co Ltd -
SRR EREBR AR

Kingsoft Corp Ltd -
TILFHER AR

Kuaishou Technology -
RFRE

65

Additions
g

12,456

13,562

5,516

8,000

12,023

5,209

54,800

11,584

703,904

9,383

8,266

15,372

39,498

64,378

55,115

64,586

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2023

R-B==%

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(12,456) -

(2,405) 11,157

(1,650) 3,866
- 8,000
(2,846) 9,177
(930) 4,279

(33,447) 21,353

(3,466) 8,118

(134,864) 569,040

(2,667) 6,716

(1,941) 6,325

(2,750) 12,622

(8,178) 31,320

(24,495) 39,883

(24,259) 30,856

(17,100) 47,486



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Kunlun Energy Co Ltd

EmeelRER A A

Lenovo Group Ltd

B8R EBR AR

Li Auto Inc-Cl A -

BERE N E A

Li Ning Co Ltd -

FEARRQA

Longfor Group Hldgs Ltd -

s EERER AR

Meituan-Class B -

EE B

MicroPort Scientific Corp -

eI EREZER AR

MTR Corp Ltd -

BEAEBRAERAR

NetEase, Inc -

HIRNBRAT

New Oriental Education & Technology -
Group Inc

MRABERREEER AT

New World Development Co Ltd -

R ERER AR

NIO Inc-Cl A -

FIREE —ARR

Nongfu Spring Co Ltd-H -

BRILRBMHERAT —HR

Orient Overseas (Intl) Ltd -

K785 (ERR) BRAR]

PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H -

A R ERBE AR D AR A R —H X

Additions
g

75,927

141,955

18,601

47,581

20,448

39,435

4,752

20,524

14,797

11,658

6,228

10,706

25,307

4,484

52,911

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(24,333)

(93,308)

(2,356)

(16,995)

(8,987)

(6,935)

(4,752)

(6,729)

(2,605)

(3,855)

(1,870)

(3,126)

(10,450)

(1,305)

(12,992)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

51,594

48,647

16,245

30,586

11,461

32,500

13,795

12,192

7,803

4,358

7,580

14,857

3,179

39,919
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-=F=AHNAB(KyAH) BRE-FT-_=F1+=AM—H LHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Ping An Insurance (Group) Co of China -
Ltd-H

PR 2R (RE) RIDERAE] —HR

Postal Savings Bank Of China Co Ltd-H -

P EE R FERITARD AR AR —HR

Power Assets Hldgs Ltd -

BREXARAA

Sands China Ltd -

ENHEBRAT

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer -
Co Ltd-H

LERBEEREEEARS FTROERNHEBRAFT —HR

Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd -

MBI SR EER B R A A

Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd -

PEAYREFRAE

Sino Land Co Ltd -

EMEXEARAR

SITC Intl Hidgs Co Ltd -

FERIRIERR B R A A

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd -

MBEMERRBER AT

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Co Ltd -

HFNERE (EE) AR AFA

Techtronic Industries Co Ltd -

BIRIBE X AR AR

The Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd -

BETERRBRAR]

Tiangi Lithium Corp-H -

REBERNERAT —HRK

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hidg Corp -

FRRDEIEAR B IR A 7
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Additions
g

63,976

62,814

10,802

25,629

11,764

6,189

107,700

28,819

25,875

12,779

17,172

8,190

113,649

4,104

12,656

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(19,336)

(11,215)

(2,995)

(5,775)

(11,764)

(1,320)

(25,646)

(7,229)

(4,815)

(2,010)

(7,465)

(8,190)

(39,476)

(795)

(2,210)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

44,640

51,599

7,807

19,854

4,869

82,054

21,590

21,060

10,769

9,707

74,173

3,309

10,446



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Tongcheng Travel Hidgs Ltd -
R IRATIER B R A A

Topsports Intl Hldgs Ltd -
SERE IR AR AR

Trip.Com Group Ltd -
BREEEFRAR

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H -
SEERRMNERAR —HR

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd -
FEEEERAER AT

Weichai Power Co Ltd-H -
HEEENNIRMNBR AT —HK

Wharf Real Estate Investment Co Ltd -
NEREEMEREGRAT]

WuXi AppTec Co Ltd-H -
B ERARSTERZERMNER AT —HR

WuXi Biologics (Cayman) Inc -
BHHEYRMER DA

Xiaomi Corp-Class B Share -
IOREE - BEERG,

Xinyi Solar Hldgs Ltd -
EENRERERAT

XPeng Inc -
NMERBERAF]

Yadea Group Hldgs Ltd -
T EIEAE R A A

Yankuang Energy Group Co Ltd-H -
TEEREERMNBR AR —HARR

Yum China Hldgs Inc -
BETEZERER AR

Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd -
A EEEPER AR AR

Additions
g

7,600

55,949

4,336

5,092

25,859

26,699

16,958

4,660

52,029

182,758

53,511

17,655

19,556

12,988

2,626

5,310

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(27,990)

(755)

(920)

(25,859)

(6,471)

(4,761)

(1,540)

(10,439)

(22,369)

(19,555)

(3,550)

(9,490)

(5,290)

(614)

(5,310)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

7,600

27,959

3,581

4,172

20,228

12,197

3,120

41,590

160,389

33,956

14,105

10,066

10,141

2,012
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REASRER (REER) (H)

For the period from 29 March 2023 (date of inception) to 31 December 2023
B-Z-_=F=AHhA(KyBH) BE-_F=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

Holdings
as at
29.03.2023
R=B==%
=AtthAH
ZERE

Listed equities (continued)
LIHRE (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H
ReBEEBROARLIA—HRK
ZTE Corp-H -
R ERER O BR A A —HEK

Collective Investment Schemes
SERIRERE

Hong Kong

B

Link Real Estate Investment Trust
CAREHEREETESD

Rights

H AR

Hong Kong

O

WuXi Biologics (Cayman) Inc-Rts (Ex Date -
06 Nov2023)

S RIMTBR AR — ftixE (BRFR - —F
Z=F+—A~H)
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Additions
g

88,052

4,536

23,576

81

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(20,773)

(4,536)

(3,675)

(81)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2023
R-B==%
+=AM-—H
ZERE

67,279

19,901



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (UNAUDITED)
REXRBEHR (REER)

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 MARCH 2023 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2023
B-Z-=F=AHNB(KyAH) BRE-_FT=_=F1+=AM—HLHH

1.

NET ASSET VALUE - PUBLISHED
EEFE-CLM

At the end of financial period
BZET5 A8z BB

31 December 2023 —ZE-_=F+_-A#—H

HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT

BENRSRTE REEDE

Financial period ended
BET5 AL 2 BB

31 December 2023 —E ==+ AH#—H

Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value HEN
EEFE EEFE
HKD HKD

BT BT
93,906,062 8.1657
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEVES BEUKEK
B1TE WeEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
10.1636 7.8122
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

INFORMATION ON EXPOSURE ARISING FROM FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE

INSTRUMENTS (UNAUDITED)
FREMITETAERELENERER (REER)

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 29 MARCH 2023 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2023
BE-ZE-_=F=-AHNB (KB BRE_T-_=F+_" AM—HI-HH

The lowest, highest and average gross exposure arising
from the use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Sub-Fund’s total net asset
value for the period ended 31 December 2023.

Gross exposure

BE_T_=F1+_AM—HIHHE BECNEHE
AEBRITETAMEENRE  && M FHRRERIG
FESEEFEBREOLE -

Net exposure

48 2 B R B
Average Average
Financial year Highest Lowest exposure Highest Lowest exposure
MHFEE BE B 15 @B 3= =45 15 [ B
31 December 2023
—E=F+=ZAM—H 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

71



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

PERIODIC ASSESSMENT AND REPORTING ON HOW BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA
CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF (“SUB-FUND"”) HAS ATTAINED ITS ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (“ESG”) FOCUS (UNAUDITED)
ERPREBANEBERZERETF((FES ) TEEHERE - HERER (ESG)) KRN EH

arfa RS (REERK)

Introduction

This disclosure is prepared by BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited, the manager of the Sub-Fund (the
“Manager”).

The Sub-Fund seeks to provide investment performance
(before fees and expenses) that tracks the performance of
the S&P BOCHK China Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Net
Zero 2050 Climate Transition Index (“"Underlying Index”)
by primarily (not less than 70% of its NAV) invests in eligible
securities that are commensurate with the Sub-Fund’s ESG
focus, which include China-domiciled and/or Hong Kong-
domiciled companies listed on stock exchanges in the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area ("GBA")
(including A-Shares) that are within the Underlying Index.
The key investment theme of the Sub-Fund is climate
change. The Underlying Index’s major ESG focus is the
reduction of greenhouse gas ("GHG"”, expressed in CO2
equivalents) emissions at the index level.

Actual proportion of underlying investments that are
commensurate with the Sub-Fund’s ESG focus /
elimination based on ESG-related screening /
comparison of designated benchmark (if applicable)

The Manager primarily adopts a full replication strategy
through investing all or substantially all in constituent
securities of the Underlying Index (the “"Index Securities”),
broadly in proportion to the respective weightings of the
Index Securities. As of the last trading day of the financial
year ended 2023 (i.e. 29 December 2023), around 99.21%
of the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value was invested in securities
that are commensurate with the Sub-Fund’s ESG focus (i.e.
Index Securities).

5l

AEEHFESHNESKBENEEBERRNEES
BERAR([EEEE ) HH -

ill]3

TEENRERREEFRFTETEFTENERF
T 2050 mIxEA FE 8 ([ HEAER ) RIROERR
(FFRBR RS ZAT) - FEETE (TPR70% K
BEFE) RENTA FESEHBINESGERN
BERES  BREESRNER ([ KBE]) EHFX
5P B B AARRE R B ey P B R s MRS e,
FEBEMRLNAA (BEAR) - FEENTER
ETERRAEE - HEEBAINEIRESGENR
ERFERRRERE (TRERE ]| - U -RLRE
ERTR) IR -

HEFESEHMINESGEENERRE BB
Bl ENEESGHEBNERMEHLNSIE RigER
2B (AEA)

EoREBETERAZEEERE  RERZHHAH
L2EEERENR Y ES ([BEESR])  MIREL
PIERIEHESF S AN ERBUER - BEZS==F
MBFERE—EXSB(AZZE=F+=ZAth
H) FTES#H99.21% MEEFERENEFES
#ESG AR IES (ANEHES) -
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

PERIODIC ASSESSMENT AND REPORTING ON HOW BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA
CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF (“SUB-FUND”) HAS ATTAINED ITS ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (“ESG”) FOCUS (UNAUDITED) (continued)
EETHREBNEERFERETF((FES]) MUEZHRE 8 RER ((ESG)) RN EH

FEREE GREER) ()

Actual proportion of underlying investments that are
commensurate with the Sub-Fund’s ESG focus /
elimination based on ESG-related screening /
comparison of designated benchmark (if applicable)
(continued)

It should be noted that the index methodology of the
Underlying Index (“"Index Methodology”) is determined
by the Index Provider! and reliance would be reasonably
placed on the index provider for developing the Index
Methodology with an aim to achieve an ESG focus on the
index level. For example, one of the Underlying Index’s ESG
focus is to consider the extent of reduction of GHG emissions
at the Underlying Index level as compared to S&P China-
Hong Kong Greater Bay Area Index (“Parent Index”). The
Underlying Index is designed to measure the performance
of eligible equity securities in GBA and is based on the
Parent Index.

In constructing the Underlying Index, it was noted that the
Underlying Index seeks to, at each rebalancing reference
date, achieve the following: (i) reduce the overall GHG
emissions intensity of the Underlying Index as compared
with the Parent Index by at least 30%; and (ii) maintain a
self-decarbonization rate of GHG emissions intensity at a
target level of at least 7% reduction on average per annum.
Against the background of the aforesaid ESG criteria, it was
noted that as of the last trading day of the financial year
ended 2023 (i.e. 29 December 2023), around 44% of the
securities in the Parent Index was eliminated as a result of
the ESG-based exclusionary criteria and inclusion criteria
(through the use of optimization with multiple constraints)
referred in the Index Methodology.

Given the Manager adopts a full replication strategy, the
comparison of designated benchmark for comparison of the

Sub-Fund’s ESG focus other than those mentioned above,
is not strictly applicable in this case.

L S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC or its affiliates (the “Index Provider”)
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BEFESCEHRINESGERNERREZERL
Bl EREESGHERMNERMELNAIR SRiEEE
BB (EA) ()

BATE  HEESENESERE S E(EEERS
) EBEBIRME URE - W B A B IKIEE IR
HERHE §EREREEES ESGRHMNIEBURE
J70% ° Blan - MHRIREBMESGRERN 2 —RERER T
PEFRBNEEEH([RER]) AL - HREERER
IR EREBHBRDIZE - HEEBEEEENER
BERBAEZFNERE - WARHREBURER -

EHEEZAEIEYR TR EFEESKEGRAERE
SEATRUTEE : (i) BEESUHEL - HEEEHN
BEREREHMAREEDRE30% : & (i) BTTH
RGN AER B AETFEHELRIET%
R BIEKFE - ELIMESGIEEEMNE ST  FEE ' &
EIEC=FHRFESE—AXSB BIZZ==F
TZAHAR) - AREERE S AT IR IHENESG
WHEREBEEMMAAZRE(RBTRAZERFINRE
b)) - BHEHH 4 44% NEEHFIE -

ENETEBRNTEERREE - R LA TE
T ESGEHMNEEELELRAEGREIFTN TETEEE
% ]

1 S&P Dow Jones Indices LLCskHE#E A A ([$58URHEE )



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

PERIODIC ASSESSMENT AND REPORTING ON HOW BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA
CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF (“SUB-FUND”) HAS ATTAINED ITS ENVIRONMENTAL,
SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE (“ESG”) FOCUS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

EBETREBAEBERRELETF( FEE ) MAEEH

arfa RS (REERK)

Actions taken by the Sub-Fund in attaining the Sub-
Fund’s ESG focus (e.g. shareholder engagement
activities, proxy voting records of the ESG fund with
respect to its investee companies, etc.)

° As mentioned above, the key investment theme of the
Sub-Fund is climate change and the Underlying Index’s
major ESG focus is the reduction of GHG emissions at
the index level.

° In assessing how the Sub-Fund attained its ESG focus,
the Manager gathered information from the index
provider and various sources, and also applied other
tools, such as monitoring the deviation of the stock
weighting of the Sub-Fund’s investment portfolio as
compared to the Underlying Index.

° The Manager has engaged an independent third-party
proxy voting advisory firm to provide advice on voting
related services, voting recommendations and
execution services for the Sub-Fund. The Manager has
opted for the use of “Sustainability Policy”? developed
by the proxy voting advisory firm, which is oriented
from United Nations Principles for Responsible
Investment, as the basis of the voting decisions.
During the period from 29 March 2023 (date of
inception) to 31 December 2023, 100% of the proxy
votes were casted in accordance with the proxy voting
guideline adopted by the Manager.

Other relevant information

° The above is the first periodic ESG assessment
conducted in respect of the Sub-Fund. As such, a
comparison of assessment results between the current
and the previous assessment period is not applicable.

2 Sustainability Policy seeks to promote support for recognized global
governing bodies promoting sustainable business practices advocating
for stewardship of environment, fair labor practices, non-
discrimination, and the protection of human rights.

LR - HERER ((ESG)) RMHNEH

FEESREZFESHESGRMMRIMMNITE (Hm
RRSETES  ESGEEMHEMREQATANKRERR
FERE)

e MEXFM  FEENIERETBERRIRE
£ MAEBERNEEZESGENRERBER
WMAREREBHE o

o HAMETESWFERESGEHNE EoKHE
EEBUIRHENSBIRRERES - ARABEMD
TR fImERTFESREMAS MR L ELEE
PRSI 2R E -

o AESEEBECIES %I%_Eﬁf@&m@ﬁ
RTESRIRERERS - E22 &$ﬂ1‘fﬂ|§i‘%
RHER - A2L3 “T%@iﬂ%ﬁﬁ? =SNG
%‘Jimr—fﬁﬁt?‘?&ﬂ( RI2IERIRBRENE

CRBENBEREETRERIAR - B2
?__E AHhB(KZHE) BE=—F ==
F+= AM—HBIEHR - 100% RIERESE
RERLIBPTERMHRIER IR T -

HitiAERER

e LIXRUFESETHERNEMESGHH -
it AFHEHIE AR E 2 MR RHA A R
WA e

? ARERRERE EREHER AN REERBOXR  Z
SEBRERBRRER  QATHSHEE  FFRMREAR
SEIESE-THE I 12
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BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF
(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

DISCLOSURE OF PORTFOLIO CARBON FOOTPRINTS (UNAUDITED)

REAESRETFHIE (REEZ)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_Z-_=—F+-_AM—HILFE

Financed Carbon Emissions
tons COze / $M invested
(Scope 1+2 Greenhouse Gas

Name of the Sub-Fund
FEEEE

BOCHK Greater Bay Area Climate
Transition ETF
RIRBEBNERRIREE ETF

Note

1. The above data is from MSCI ESG Carbon Footprint
Calculator ("MSCI"”) as of 1 March 2024, based on the
holdings of the Sub-Fund as of 31 December 2023.

2. Based on the information provided by MSCI, if a
company does not report its Scope 1 or 2 carbon
emissions data, MSCI may estimate it using their
proprietary Scope 1 or 2 carbon emissions estimation
model, where applicable.

3. As defined below, the calculation of Financed Carbon
Emissions only covers investment in shares and
corporate bonds and excludes other types of assets
including sovereign debts, cash and deposits with
banks.

Definition & Methodology

Financed Carbon Emissions: It measures the proportionate
carbon emissions, for which an investor is responsible per
USD million invested, by their total overall financing where
emissions are apportioned across all outstanding shares
and bonds of the investee company (i.e. % Enterprise Value
including cash).

Enterprise Value including cash (EVIC): The enterprise
value including cash (EVIC) is defined as the sum of market
capitalization of common stock and preferred equity, and
the book values of total debt and minority interest, at fiscal
year-end. EVIC is used as an allocation base in the above
portfolio footprint calculation.

Data Coverage: It is percentage of the Sub-Fund’s holdings
for which the MSCI data is available or applicable.
Companies outside of the MSCI’s coverage are excluded
from the analysis while the weights of the remaining
companies are rebalanced such that the “covered” portfolio
weight equals 100%.
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LMt —EtmER  BBRETRER
(BE1+2BERBHR)

("GHG") Emissions)

mE RN E
Data Coverage %
HIEBEX %

22.6 98.9%

FfaE

1. M E#EEAMSCI ESGHt st E 2 ([MSCL))
BE-_Z-_NE=A—BERNFELR T _=
F+—AM—AFIFENRETE -

2. REMSCIHEHMER  WRAFTABREELE
B 182 MiRBEMEE - MSCIA e fEE AL
BRTNEREFANESE 1R 2 EERR
HHEITHE -

3. WTIXAIER  BEMFHRENTEERERSE
MAREFRE  TRETEES  REMRT
FRERMBRNEE -

ERERRT X

BMEMBENRE  GERLOIGENRINE - URE
EBRE 10 BXTHARNRFREREBRER
BOETHIRERBMEEHTRENES (AEER
SHEANEEEENBD L) -

BREASEANNGEEE(EVIC) : BRERLERN
¥EE (EVIC) TH AL BB MELERNTE UKk
BEEMOEEREMREEROEREMEEZ LM -
EVICTE Eiti& B e R tE P BIED R ER -

HEFEER B TESMEARE (ERMSCIZUE
AIREER) WAL - MSCURERE 2SR FA
BREEKDNA - XEFAREKORNESE - £15
DRE IR EAEEESFN100% °



BOCHK GREATER BAY AREA CLIMATE TRANSITION ETF

(A SUB-FUND OF BOCHK ETF SERIES)

FEE BN EERIZERETF HEAahREBETFRIINTES)

DISCLOSURE OF PORTFOLIO CARBON FOOTPRINTS (UNAUDITED) (continued)

REAEREFHINE (REEZ) (E)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
HE_Z-_=—F+-_AM—HILFE

Scope 1 GHG Emissions: Direct GHG emissions from
sources owned or controlled by the company.

Scope 2 GHG Emissions: Indirect GHG emissions from
consumption of purchased electricity, heat, or steam of the
company.

Disclaimer

The information contained herein is based on sources believed to be
reliable and has not been independently verified by BOCI-Prudential
Asset Management Limited. BOC-Prudential Asset Management Limited
makes no representation, warranty or undertaking, whether express
or implied, in relation to the information contained herein, and will not
be responsible for damages arising out of any person’s reliance upon
such information. Information contained herein reflect the data based
on the holdings of the Sub-Fund as of 31 December 2023 and Financed
Carbon Emissions data provided by MSCI as of 1 March 2024, and are
subject to change without notice.

Certain information contained herein (the “Information”) is sourced
from/copyright of MSCI Inc., MSCI ESG Research LLC, or their affiliates
("MSCI"), or information providers (together the "MSCI Parties”) and
may have been used to calculate scores, signals, or other indicators.
The Information is for internal use only and may not be reproduced or
disseminated in whole or part without prior written permission. The
Information may not be used for, nor does it constitute, an offer to buy
or sell, or a promotion or recommendation of, any security, financial
instrument or product, trading strategy, or index, nor should it be taken
as an indication or guarantee of any future performance. Some funds
may be based on or linked to MSCI indexes, and MSCI may be
compensated based on the fund’s assets under management or other
measures. MSCI has established an information barrier between index
research and certain Information. None of the Information in and of
itself can be used to determine which securities to buy or sell or when
to buy or sell them. The Information is provided “as is” and the user
assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made
of the Information. No MSCI Party warrants or guarantees the originality,
accuracy and/or completeness of the Information and each expressly
disclaims all express or implied warranties. No MSCI Party shall have
any liability for any errors or omissions in connection with any
Information herein, or any liability for any direct, indirect, special,
punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits)
even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

HELBEREEER - ARHEA ST AIRAES
MEZREREIEN -

HE2REREHR : ARBENESN  APILENA
HFELMNREZRE RN -

RERY

AXFEEMRIRBRER T FORRMARR - WARLHRER
RERHEEEEARAABEIEE - HiRERERRBEEE
BERARL AT E T AT#H 2 ERHER AR BRKERA R -
RESEE - TTEREMNALTREBRZSEHMABRNIELA
B AXBZEHRBROBBERDLESHE_T_=F
TZAM—BEMFANIRE - ARAMSCIHRHHE —ZT —NF
= A HHBERNERE - YRR B L FRBANE
SUTEHEE -

R A TER ([ER]) ThRE W iErTE B MSCI Inc.
MSCI ESG Research LLC sk HEgEtAR] ([MSCI)) sk & rHitfE
B (FBIMSCIZ]) - WHATREEWANTEDE - F5sE
IR - BRMERAIBER - REFAERHA - THEEHHP
DEESEE - ERTEAR - U TERTAES - @RI A
Ef XSRMERIEBNEESL - (RHEER - T EBESR
BIERARRRIBHIERIRE - D ESATREENRMSCLIEHE,
EIMSCIIEEHE - MSCIRRE S RIEESHEET IR RN E
7T RIESHEE - MSCIAEEEIMIZEME TAR 2 HEL &R R
o AMERAGEHTERANETEEMLE SR MHEEER
% o BRI IR 12 - AP AEEREERSAFERERD
2EEE - MSCISHANMRBS T ERERNRAIE - R4
K/ - AT —FYRESRATA B RKBRARE
MSCI & F T EA S Fral 2 (R ERHEB AT R siER
AETAEL - BRFEESNZFEEMENE - b NEEMA
HiE - BE - BK - EIMN - ARESENEMIES (BIEFE
BR) FEEFEL -

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk. Information contained in the Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.

REZFANMBEEZEMER  DRRESKERAFRAR 2 RE - WARBIEL - WAIERERSTTEM TMER - NERAE
ERYTEREMERER - IRIERBERTIREEZS - ARFE (REAREER  BERNMEENEGBRESEN)  REEFZ

MERTESHESREEE - AHTESNESRBERINES

% EeEENRBIMHER T AREEESHMN -

Y ABE (484 % © www.boci-pru.com.hk) = LA#EE]
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